
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

SUPPLEMENTAL # 1 
September 19, 2012 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
          

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Representative Joseph “Joe” Gibbons, District 105 of the Florida House of 

Representatives 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 

All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request, 
during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts 
if the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 19, 2012 
 
  

2 
  

 

 
 

            *A.  Minutes -   August 15, 2012 – Regular Commission Meeting Page 1 - 12 
      August 23, 2012 – Special Commission Meeting Page 13 - 16 
       August 29, 2012 – Special Commission Meeting Page 17 - 18 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of July 31, 2012 – Roger M. Carlton, Town     
Manager Page 19 - 20 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
Page 21 - 62 

            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney  
 *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. Page 63 - 65 

F.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 
requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

- June 2012, 2012 – Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Page 66 - 67 
- Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting  
- Tourist Board Meeting  
- Planning and Zoning Board Meeting  

G.  Renewal of Community Garden/Surfside Urban Gardeners Agreement – Roger 
M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 68 - 88 

 
     4.  Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __N/A____ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

   1. Amended Legislation to Planning & Zoning/Design Review Board 
Requirements – Lynn Dannheisser, Town   Attorney  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90-15 
“MEMBERSHIP/QUORUM, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS, 
OFFICERS, TERMS OF OFFICERS, VACANCIES, GENERAL 
REGULATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, EXPENDITURES, 
INDEBTEDNESS”; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

[SECOND READING ORDINANCE WITHDRAWN.  SEE ITEM 4B1] 

  
 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 19, 2012 
 
  

3 
  

 

 

 (Set for approximately _8:00_ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Readings Ordinances 
 

*1.  Amendment to Planning and Zoning Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, 
Town Attorney (Cover memo and ordinance) 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” BY 
AMENDING THE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCESS AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING ARTICLE I “IN GENERAL” AND 
SECTIONS 90-1  “GENERAL RULES OF CONSTRUCTION”; SECTION 
90-2 “DEFINITIONS”; SECTION 90-3 ENFORCEMENT, 
INTERPRETATION, PURPOSE AND CONFLICT; SECTION 90-15 
“MEMBERSHIP/QUORUM, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS, 
OFFICERS, TERMS OF OFFICERS, VACANCIES, GENERAL 
REGULATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, EXPENDITURES, 
INDEBTEDNESS”; SECTION 90-16 ”MEETINGS: BOARD YEAR, 
TIMEFRAME; ORDER OF PRESENTATION; LOCATION”; AND 
SECTION 90-17 “POWERS AND DUTIES”; AND SPECIFICALLY 
DELETING SECTIONS 90-18 “DESIGN REVIEW BOARD; SECTION 
90-19 “SINGLE FAMILY AND TWO FAMILY DEVELOPMENT 
REVIEW PROCESS”; SECTION 90-20 “DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTALS OTHER THAN SINGLE-
FAMILY AND TWO-FAMILY”; AND ADDING SPECIFICALLY UNDER 
ARTICLE II “ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT” DIVISION 1 
“TOWN COMMISSION AND SECTION 90-14 “TOWN COMMISSION”; 
AND SPECIFICALLY ADDING ARTICLE III “DEVELOPMENT 
REVIEW PROCEDURES” AND SECTIONS 90-19 “CREATION OF 
PROCESS”; SECTION 90-20 “PROCEDURES OF GENERAL 
APPLICABILITY”; SECTION 90-22 “SITE PLAN REVIEW”; SECTION 
90-23 “PERMITTED USES”; AND RENUMBERING ALL OTHER 
EXISTING SECTIONS TO CONFORM WITH CHANGES; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

  

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 19, 2012 
 
  

4 
  

 

 

*2.   Amendment to Floodplain Ordinance per FEMA – Lynn Dannheisser, 
Town Attorney (Item Deferred to Review FEMA Comments Received 
September 13, 2012) Page 89 - 98 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 42-41 “DEFINITIONS”; SECTION 42-76 “PERMIT 
PROCEDURES”; SECTION 42-77 “DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
OF THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR”; SECTION 42-91 
“GENERAL STANDARDS”; SECTION 42-92 “SPECIFIC STANDARDS”; 
AND SECTION 42-95 COASTAL HIGH HAZARD ARAS (V-ZONES) OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

*3.  Spa Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner Page 99 - 104 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING AND MORE 
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 90-41(d)(7) REGULATED USES INCLUDING 
SPAS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

*4.  Construction Fence Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney (Cover 
memo and ordinance)  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-56.1 “CONSTRUCTION FENCING” 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO RENUMBER 
AND  SUPPLEMENT WITH SECTION 90.56.1.B AND TO INCLUDE A 
REQUIREMENT THAT ALL CONSTRUCTION SITES SHALL PROVIDE A 
CONSTRUCTION FENCE TO SECURE THE SITE UNTIL THE COMPLETION 
OF CONSTRUCTION; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

  



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 19, 2012 
 
  

5 
  

 

    
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately _8:30_ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and Welfare) 
  

*A.   IPS Parking Meter Field Trial Agreement – Chief of Police David Allen Page 
105 - 120 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH IPS, FOR 
THE INSTALLATION AND EQUIPMENT OF THIRTY CREDIT CARD 
ENABLED METER HEADS FOR A TRIAL PERIOD OF NINETY DAYS; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS 
AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

*B.  Certification of General Municipal Election Results – March 20, 2012 – 
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk Page 121 - 125 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION 
HELD ON MARCH 20, 2012 FOR THE ELECTION OF  MAYOR AND 
THREE (3) TOWN COMMISSIONERS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

*C.   Certification of Special Municipal Election Results – May 1, 2012 – Sandra 
Novoa, Town Clerk Page 126 - 130 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD 
ON MAY 1, 2012 FOR THE ELECTION OF A TOWN COMMISSIONER; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

*D.  Certification of Special Municipal Election Results – August 28, 2012 – 
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk Page 131 - 135 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE SPECIAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD 
ON AUGUST 28, 2012 FOR THE ELECTION OF A TOWN 
COMMISSIONER; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 19, 2012 
 
  

6 
  

 

 *E.  Charter Review – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 136 - 139 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AFTER THE FACT REVISIONS TO 
THE MASTER BALLOT TO CLARIFY CLERICAL LANGUAGE FOR 
THE NOVEMBER 6, 2012 ELECTION IN TWO PROPOSED CHARTER 
AMENDMENTS: THE PREAMBLE AND CITIZENS’ BILL OF RIGHTS 
AND THE MANDATORY CHARTER REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION INTO THE TOWN CHARTER AND CODE; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 
*A.  Turtle Project – Art in Public Places Update – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS 

Director Page 140 - 158 
*B.  City of Miami Beach Stormwater Master Plan Summary – Sarah Sinatra, Town 

Planner Page 159 - 163 
*C.  Town of Surfside Website Update – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director Page 164 

- 165 
*D.  Report on Short Term Rental Ordinance Enforcement – Joe Damian, Code 

Enforcement Director Page 166 - 200 
E.   Byron Street Closure (Verbal) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

*F.  Indian Creek Settlement Agreement Discussion – Roger M. Carlton, Town 
Manager Page 201 - 248 

G.  Commissioner “Round Table” Get Together – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 
249 

 
 
 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 19, 2012 
 
  

7 
  

 

      10. Adjournment  
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Roger M. Carlton 
  Town Manager 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY 
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER 
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.  HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY 
CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936. 
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR 
HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY 
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH 
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY 
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
snovoa
Roger M. Carlton



snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D















 

Downtown Advisory Committee Meeting 

Wednesday May 30, 2012 

7:00pm Commission Chambers 

Minutes 

 
 

1. Town Manager Welcome  / Roll Call 
 
Town Manager Roger Carlton called the meeting to order at 7:05pm and welcomed Commissioner 
Kligman. 
Commissioner Kligman introduced herself.  
 
In attendance was; member Ken Arnold; member Shaun Grenald; member Andy Labrada; member 
Eileen Kileen; member, Joe Corderi; member Jennifer Brilliant; member Louis Cohen; member Adam 
Markow; member Sergio Castion (arrived at 7:22pm). 
 
Also in attendance was; Town Manager Roger Carlton; TEDACS Director Duncan Tavares; Legal Intern 
Ana Iglesias; Town Planner Sarah Sinatra; Commissioner Kligman.   
 

2. Review of April 23, 2012, Meeting Minutes 
 
Shaun Grenald made a motion to approve the minutes, Louis Cohen seconded the motion.  All 
members present voted in favor. 
 

3. Mom & Pop Grants 
Duncan Tavares reviewed this item and explained the process and the efforts the Town is making to 
expedite this process. He explained that 15 businesses applied and 11 were ultimately awarded grant 
money. 
 

4. Wayfarer Update 
Duncan Tavares reviewed this, showed examples of what has been approved and explained this item 
will go before the Town Commission in the June Commission Meeting. 

5. Benches/Window Coverings/News Racks/Turtles 

Duncan Tavares showed an example of the proposed benches to be placed in the Downtown District.  
Town Manager Roger Carlton mentioned that some of businesses have asked about sponsorship and he 
asked if tastefully done placards indicating sponsorship would be agreeable to the Committee.   

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



 

Duncan Tavares showed examples of new window coverings, the new publications to be placed in the 
news racks, and the progress of the Turtle art project and the upcoming events unveiling the turtles. 

The Committee responded favorably but expressed some concern with how these benches would be 
affected long term with plans to devise a downtown vision. 

6. Deco Bikes Update 
Duncan Tavares went over this and explained that an agreement was reached late today to permit the 
second station to be placed partially on Publix property. 

 
7. Business Improvement District 

Town Manager Roger Carlton explained the process and asked for someone to champion this effort to 
start the process. 
Town Manager Roger Carlton asked that a timeline and major steps be completed prior to the next 
meeting about initiating the process, he also said he will have a leadership meeting prior to the next 
meeting. 
 

8. Parking Structure Study Liaison 
Town Manager Roger Carlton explained that the process itself calls for a citizens advisory committee, 
indicating it would be for an ad hoc 4 month long Committee.  He asked Sergio Castion, Shaun Grenald, 
Joe Cordieri, and Ken Arnold to be involved in this process. 
 

9. Malaise and Complacency Downtown - Survey 
Duncan Tavares went over this item and explained that he held the second Downtown Dialogue Meeting 
and stated that after eighteen (18) RSVP’s only six (6) members attended.  He also indicated that a lot of 
the downtown restaurants have stated that they do not wish to participate in the upcoming culinary 
events.  He attributes some of the reluctance to participate to  code compliance efforts.   
He asked for suggestions from the Committee about how to combat this problem.  Committee members 
responded with suggestions recommending education about code compliance to business owners. 
Town Manager Roger Carlton went over the code compliance process and the history of the Town, he 
asked Shaun Grenald to explain his experience with code compliance. 
He said that the Tourist Board offered to incentivize Surfside Spice and offer coupons from their budget 
in an effort to reach out to the downtown restaurants. 
Sarah Sinatra suggested that while compiling the stakeholders for the Business Improvement District 
(BID), those same individuals should be reaching out to the business owners. 
The Committee members discussed various options for changing the attitude of the downtown business 
owners. 
Commissioner Kligman spoke to some of the issues and some efforts she can make as a advocate for the 
Committee and serving as a commission member to facilitate some of the goals of the Committee. 
 

10. Action Item: Committee to discuss 
Sarah Sinatra presented a Power Point presentation reflecting some issues associated with the sign code 
and proposing changes.  She discussed options for modifying the sign code. Town Manager Roger 
Carlton asked if this item should be a priority discussion for the next meeting.  The Committee 
responded affirmatively. 



 

 Town Manager Roger Carlton asked that for next meeting there is discussion about cooperative 
advertising in Ocean Magazine. 
 
Town Manager Roger Carlton responded that he is working with FPL in their extensive process to 
replace utility poles/underground utilities and will continue to update the Committee. 
 

11. Summer Meetings: July, August, September 
The Committee agreed to decide in the June meeting whether there will be a July, August and/or 
September meeting. 
 

12. Public Comment 
*none. 
 

13. Next Meeting:  Monday June 25, 2012 
Duncan Tavares explained that the next meeting would be Monday, June 25, 2012. 
 

14. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:52pm. 



1 
 

 

Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

May 4, 2011 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:34pm in the Manny Crawford Conference Room, 2nd Floor 
Town Hall. 

Roll Call: Eli Tourgeman, Chair; Ricardo Mualin, Vice Chair; Barbara Cohen, Secretary; Jack 
Blachar, Member; Vice Mayor Graubart, Commission Liaison; Duncan Tavares, Tourism, 
Economic Development & Community Services Director. 

Absent with regrets: Litsa Kryellis 

Guests: June Neville, Resident. 

Resort Tax Ordinance Update: Agenda item was moved up per the request of Eli Tourgeman 
without objection. He explained that this item, two years in the making, is the final draft before 
the Commission reviews it on May 10, 2011. The Vice Mayor informed the Board that the 
Mayor and Commissioner Karukin would not be at that meeting. He asked the Board members 
if they would like to postpone the Commission review until the following month. Eli Tourgeman 
felt that as the Vice Mayor will be there as the Tourist Board liaison, and that there will be a 
quorum, it should proceed. Eli Tourgeman asked if any Board member had any discussion 
points regarding the ordinance. There being none, he asked the Board to discuss the minimum 
thirty four percent as history has shown him that the Board has received forty percent while 
the average over the last three years was shown as thirty four percent. Discussion ensued 
regarding having more resort tax in the past due to the existence of more hotels then, the lack 
of hotels now and the subsequent decrease in resort tax, and the future increase of the fund if 
the proposed hotels are built. Barbara Cohen made a motion to accept the ordinance as 
presented, Ricardo Mualin seconded the motion. The motion passed with three votes for and 
one abstaining vote. Jack Blachar abstained from voting as he reiterated his stance that he is 
not for taxing people, especially adding new taxes. He feels that this is not the mission of the 
Board and that the Board should be discussing ways to bring visitors to the Town. All Board 
members and the Director reminded Mr. Blachar that there would not be a Tourist Board 
without the Resort Tax and that it is the resort tax that pays for the events and promotional 

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



2 
 

activities that the Tourist Bureau produces on behalf of the Tourist Board. He was reminded 
that the Director’s email reminder of the meeting, that included the agenda, asked for all 
members to come to this meeting with ideas for events and promotional opportunities for next 
fiscal year (see item below). 

Review and approval of April 11, 2011 Meeting Minutes (previously emailed): Ricardo Mualin 
made a motion to approve the minutes; Jack Blachar seconded the motion; the motion was 
passed unanimously by the Board. 

Resort Tax Receipts Update (A/R) (previously emailed): The Director explained that The 
Harbour Grill is behind in their October, November and December payments but have paid 
January, February and March. There is an on‐going discussion between them and the Town 
regarding their delinquent payments. He also informed the Board that the version they are 
viewing tonight is different from the one they received by email as tonight’s version is the most 
current. He also identified that the month of March saw over a million dollars in restaurant 
sales. The Board instructed the Director to return to the Finance Department to remind them 
that they were to change the spreadsheets to reflect more comparison data as outlined by the 
Board at previous meetings. A delivery date will also be requested of the Finance Department. 
The Board discussed the upcoming additional business to the spreadsheets when the new 
ordinance passes. Ricardo Mualin asked if there was a plan in place to assist the store owners 
with the changes. The Director informed the Board that he has already met with the front office 
and finance personnel to achieve a smooth informative process for the merchants.  

A/P Update (previously emailed): The Director will bring a financial review of each program for 
review next month. 

GMCVB Occupancy Information (previously emailed): The Board agreed unanimously to 
discontinue receiving these reports. The Director will continue to forward the update emails he 
receives from the GMCVB. Discussion ensued about the GMCVB membership and its value. The 
Director will forward the networking events to all Board members, with the objective that they 
may be able to attend, as he is often unable to attend due to work commitments and many 
Surfside meetings that occur at night.  

Fiscal Year 2011/2012 Budget: The Director explained that the main item on the Tourist Bureau 
budget is the Promotional Activities account. The Board can expect approximately $95,000, an 
estimate provided by the Finance Department, to use on events and promotional activities for 
next fiscal year. He is requesting that the Board provide a wish list so that each item can be 
evaluated, voted on, and funds allocated at the next meeting. This list is imperative for the 
budget process. The final outcome goes to the Commission as part of the Town’s proposed 



3 
 

budget. Eli Tourgeman reiterated that now is the time for the Board to express what they 
would like to see occur next fiscal year. The following is the list of ideas from the members: 

‐ An antique car show during season. 

‐ Tourist Board grants for event productions. 

‐ International events at the Community Center: a concert / Snoopy / a carnival. 

‐ A joint venture coupon between the Tourist Bureau and the restaurants. 

‐ A revised 3rd Thursday event series. 

‐ Surfside Spice. 

‐ A culinary event. 

‐ A New Year’s gala without fireworks. 

‐ The Surfside Business Directory. 

‐ The Shop.Dine.Stay brochure. 

‐ Funds for advertising/marketing/hotel promotion: trade shows. 

A literary festival was not approved by the Board.  

A 4th of July fireworks event was not approved by the Board as this is a Parks & Recreation 
event.  

The Director reminded the Board that the Town Manager stated at a previous meeting that he 
would not come back to the Board for Community Center opening events funding as the Board 
has already approved $19,800 for the additional room at the center.  

Logistics, including how to measure return on investment (ROI), and funding will be discussed at 
the June meeting. The Board agreed to volunteer their time and services to ensure that 
opportunities are brought to a successful conclusion.  

Old Business: 

3rd Thursday Update: Eli Tourgeman informed the Board that this was the most successful 
event to date due to the later time period and the quality of the band. The Director agreed but 
cautioned that the quality of the band was reflected in the cost and that this event went over 
budget.  



4 
 

Business Directory Update: The Director informed the Board that the Directory will be out by 
the end of the month. The Board agreed with the Director’s request that all advertisers receive 
a fifty percent discount due to the late date of production. The Board agreed. 

Website Update: The Director informed the Board that he was still waiting on a response to his 
email sent to member Litsa Kryellis on April 4, 2011. He is reluctant to proceed with the new 
website company until Ms. Kryellis’ questions are answered. This item was on for discussion at 
the April meeting as well as appearing here tonight in the anticipation that Ms. Kryellis, absent 
at both meetings, would give her approval to proceed. The Board instructed the Director to 
send an email to Ms. Kryellis explaining that she needs to respond within a week in order to 
proceed with this item.  

The Welcome Channel / Commercial Update: The Director will forward the proposed 
commercial, after he receives it, for the Board to review. To date, he has requested The 
Welcome Channel amend the proposed commercial three times.  

Short Term Rentals Ordinance Update: The Director informed the Board that two versions, one 
that excludes STRs in the residential district, will be presented to the Commission on May 10, 
2011.  

Audit Update: The Director reminded the Board that this will occur after the Resort Tax 
ordinance is passed by the Commission as the new ordinance outlines an audit process.  

Intern Update: The Director reminded the Board that the present intern is working for other 
Town departments. The intern due to start in May for three months just advised him that she is 
now only available on Tuesdays and Thursdays for the months of June and July. He will pursue 
advertising for a volunteer in the June Gazette.  

Culinary Arts Festival Update: The Director informed the Board that the date of June 19, 2011 
now needs to be pushed forward a week, to a later date, due to the planned grand opening of 
the Community Center set for that same date. The Board agreed to move the event to Sunday 
June 26, 2011. The Director gave a brief update on the restaurants that have confirmed their 
interest in the event and a subsequent Surfside Spice. The Director will liaise with Eli 
Tourgeman to continue the momentum on this event.  

New Business: 

Development Impact Committee: The Director explained the objective of this new Town 
committee. Recently the DIC requested, and received, a number of items from the developer of 
the proposed hotel on 92nd Street. A number of these items addressed improvements under 
the Parks & Recreation Department including a $25,000 contribution to repairs at the Town’s 



5 
 

tennis courts. The Director requested the Board send him Tourism related requests so that the 
Tourist Bureau can enhance the tourism product through similar developer contributions. As 
more hotels are proposed, the opportunity to address the influx of tourists and to enhance the 
tourism product is imminent. One of the proposals could be the creation of the entertainment 
park on 95th Street and Collins Avenue as discussed at last month’s meeting (see below). The 
Board could also request new beach chairs and umbrellas, as part of the DIC process, at the 
Community Center for Town residents. This could help alleviate the fears of residents that 
guests from the new proposed hotels, as well as those using any new garage, will occupy all of 
the available space on the beach.  

96th Street Entertainment Area – Barbara Cohen: Barbara Cohen would like the Board to revisit 
the idea of transforming the parking lot on the north side of 95th Street at Collins Avenue into 
an entertainment park as presented. This would only occur when adequate garage parking is 
built to cover the loss of existing spaces. The Director informed the Board that this is the sort of 
project that could be funded by DIC requested developer contributions. The Board agreed to 
keep this item on the agenda as an on‐going discussion item and to work with the Director on 
proposals to the DIC for tourism related improvements for the Town.  

Tourist Bureau Issued Restaurant Coupon – Barbara Cohen: Barbara Cohen presented a 
restaurant coupon provided by the BID of Coral Gables. This item is included in the list of 
proposed events (see above).  

Downtown Stores / Brochure and Website Presence: Tabled to the June meeting.  

July Monthly Meeting: The Board agreed to change the July meeting date to Wednesday July 6, 
2011 and the September meeting date to Wednesday September 7, 2011 due to the holidays. 

Next meeting: Monday June 6, 2011 at 5:30pm 

The meeting adjourned at 6:51pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

______________________ 

Name of signor 

 

 



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PLANNING AND ZONINGBOARD AND DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
MINUTES 

MAY 31, 2012 
7:00 PM 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Peter Glynn called the meeting to order at 7:05PM. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Recording Clerk, Sarah Johnston called the roll.   
In attendance;  Chairperson, Peter Glynn;  Member, Jared Plitt; Member, Jorge Gutierrez;  
Member, Lindsay Lecour; Member Carli Koshal. 
 
Also in attendance; Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra; Mayor Daniel Dietch; Town Attorney, Lynn 
M. Dannheisser; Vice-Mayor Karukin (arrived at 7:56pm); Commissioner Kligman (arrived at 
8:03pm). 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  MARCH 29, 2012 

Lindsay Lecour made a motion to approve, Jorge Gutierrez seconded the motion.  All 
members present voted in favor. 

 
4. SELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON 

Jorge Gutierrez made a motion to recommend Lindsay Lecour as the chairperson, Jared 
Plitt seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor. 
Jorge Gutierrez made a motion to recommend Peter Glynn as the vice-chairperson, Jared 
Plitt seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor. 
 
Peter Glynn made a motion to hear agenda items 7A, B, C, D, and F before items 5 and 6, 
Jorge Gutierrez seconded the motion.  All members present voted in favor.  

 
5. WORKSHOP ON THE LAW PERTAINING TO QUASI JUDICIAL HEARINGS 

*This item was discussed after agenda item 7F. 
 
Lynn M. Dannheisser presented a Power Point Presentation on Quasi-Judicial Hearings to the 
Board. 
 

6. ZONING HEARINGS ARE QUASI-JUDICIAL PUBLIC HEARINGS.   
A. Planning Board sitting with Design Review Board as recommending Board 
to the Town Commission. 
Request of Owner of Property located at 8985 Bay Drive 

The applicant and owner is requesting a side setback variance from the Town of         
Surfside Code for the property located at 8985 Bay Drive.  The code requires 
the side setbacks to be ten (10%) percent of the street frontage of the lot in this 

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



case 20.9 feet.  The frontage of the subject lot is 209.53 feet, therefore the 
required side setback is 20.9 feet. The existing home has a five foot side setback 
and is therefore non-conforming.       

Sarah Johnston swore in those members intending to testify. 
Sarah Sinatra introduced this item and explained why the property owners were seeking a 
variance, she reviewed the criteria for the requested variance and indicated that staff is 
recommending approval. 
No members of the public were present to speak. 
 
Jared Plitt made a motion to approve based upon the staff recommendation, Peter Glynn 
seconded the motion. All members present voted in favor.  
 
*see additional discussion and vote under agenda item 7E. 
 

7. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD:  
A. Request of the Tenant of Property located at 9445 Harding Avenue 
The applicant is requesting to install a window sign in the front of the store. 
Sarah Sinatra introduced the application and indicated that staff is recommending 
approval subject to three conditions; the sign not exceed twenty percent (20%) of the 
window area, the sign be centered in the window area, and that prior to the installation a 
building permit is obtained for any interior renovations. 
Jorge Gutierrez asked about the existing signage.   
 
Jared Plitt made a motion to approve with the conditions. Jorge Gutierrez seconded 
the motion. All members present voted in favor. 
 
 
B.  Request of the Owner of property located at 425 95th Street 
The applicant is requesting to install a wood picket fence in the front setback. 
Sarah Sinatra introduced the application and said that staff is recommending approval 
with the following conditions:  fence shall be no higher than three and half (3½) feet, if 
the configuration of the traffic circle is ever modified the location and height of hedges 
and the fence would have to be modified if they are found to be in conflict at that time, 
and that the hedge height would have to be reduced to three and a half (3½) feet. 
The Applicant responded to some questions from Jorge Gutierrez about the height of the 
hedges and proposed fence.  She requested that she be permitted to have a four (4) foot 
fence placed on the interior of the hedges.   
Peter Glynn stated that he thinks the Applicant should be allowed to have a four (4) foot 
fence because the design of the fence is open.   
The Board approved the Applicants request pending approval of a code change to permit 
four (4) foot fences. The first and third condition (pertaining to limiting the height of the 
fence and hedge to three and half (3½) feet was removed pending a code change.  
  
Jorge Gutierrez made a motion to approve subject to the remaining condition that 
the height and location of the fence and hedge be reviewed if the traffic circle is ever 
modified, Peter Glynn seconded the motion.  All members present voted in favor.  
 
C. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9156 Abbott Avenue  
The property is located at 9156 Abbott Avenue within the H30B zoning district. The 
applicant is requesting a garage conversion, wall, deck extension, and trellis for their 
single family home. 



Sarah Sinatra introduced this application and explained that staff is recommending 
approval subject to reducing the height of the fence within the permitted height. 

Jorge Gutierrez made a motion to approve with the condition that the height of the 
fence is reduced to the proposed code change of a four (4) foot fence height 
maximum, Jared Plitt seconded the motion.  All members present voted in favor. 

D. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9556 Abbott Avenue 
The property located at 9556 Abbott Avenue is within the H30B zoning district. The 
applicant is requesting a garage conversion and a second story addition at the rear of 
their single family home. The existing side setback on the south has a 4 foot 11 inch 
side setback. The code requires a 5 foot side setback. Therefore, the applicant is 
requesting an administrative variance. The administrative variance procedures in the 
code limit an administrative variance to 5% of the setback. The applicant is requesting 
a variance for 1 inch, which is less than 5% of the setback. The neighbors on either 
side of the property have provided written consent to the variance. Copies of signed 
affidavits of consent are attached.  
Sarah Sinatra introduced this item and explained that the application meets all 
requirements of the code, including the administrative variance requirements and must be 
ratified by the Board.  She explained this item was being recommended subject to two 
conditions, the applicant provide additional landscaping around the house with a 
landscape plan submitted to staff for approval and that the applicant remove the front 
brick wall. 
 
Lynn M. Dannheisser explained that the Board could grant the administrative variance if 
they would like, however for the Design Review Board purposes he will have to supply 
accurate renderings for the Design Review Board review. 
 
Jorge Gutierrez mentioned that going forward they should consider looking at the code 
and the ten (10) percent requirement for front facing walls. 
 
Jorge Gutierrez made a motion to approve with the conditions, Jared Plitt seconded 
the motion.  All members voted in favor.  
 
E. Request of the Owner of Property located at 8985 Bay Drive 
The property is located at 8985 Bay Drive within the H30B zoning district. The 
applicant is requesting a 452 square foot addition for their single family home. 
*this item was heard after agenda item 6. 

Sarah Sinatra indicated that for the Design Review Board portion of the application, staff 
is recommending approval. 
Jared Plitt made a motion to approve, Jorge Gutierrez seconded the motion. All 
members present voted in favor. 
 
 
F. Request of the Owner of the Property located at 9316 Abbott Avenue 
The property is located at 9316 Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant/ 
homeowner is requesting to build a one (1) story single-family residence on the west 
side of Abbott Avenue between 93rd Street and 94th Street.    

*this item was heard after agenda item 7D. 



Sarah Sinatra introduced the application and indicated that staff is not recommending 
approval based upon surrounding homes and incompatibility and their interpretation of 
the design review standards. 
The applicant/homeowner is also an architect and presented a slide show of his proposed 
home with his architect for the project.  He explained that he is also seeking LEED 
certification with this project.  
Jared Plitt, Lindsay Lecour, and Jorge Gutierrez indicated they were receptive to 
permitting more modern design homes. 
Peter Glynn expressed some concern with not following the recommendation of staff.   
 
Jared Plitt made a motion to approve with the condition that the Applicant expand 
and enlarge the cover over the door on the street elevation and enhance the front 
entryway.  The Applicant responded favorably. Jorge Gutierrez seconded the 
motion.  Lindsay Lecour, Jared Plitt, Carli Koshal, and Jorge Gutierrez voted to 
approve subject to the conditions.  Peter Glynn voted in opposition. 
 

       8. Planning Board sitting with Design Review Board as recommending Board 
to the Town Commission. 
 
A. Capital Improvement Element Update  

Sarah Sinatra presented this item and reviewed the update. 
 
Jared Plitt made a motion to approve, Jorge Gutierrez seconded the motion.  All members 
present voted in favor. 
 
   9.  REPORT OF PERMITS ISSUED FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL2012 
 
10.  Adjournment 
 
Jorge Gutierrez made a motion to approve, Peter Glynn seconded the motion. All members 
present voted in favor.  
The meeting was adjourned at 9:13pm 

    
 

Accepted this ____day of ________, 2012 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
             Lindsay Lecour, Chairperson       
 

Attest: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Sarah Johnston, Recording Clerk 

 



snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1

































































































snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B4























snovoa
Typewritten Text


	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3F - Committee Reports / Minutes
	4B1 - Amendment to Chapter 90 Planning & Zoning Development Review Process
	4B4 - Amending Chapter 90 - Zoning and Amending Section 90-56.1 Construction Fencing



